
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 292337 

ADDENDUM 1 

Questions and Answers: 

1. This Request has been placed on the MSA website for public bid, however, it references the 
BMA in multiple locations of the SOW. Is this a public bid or is this a task release bid 
between BMA holders? 

The correct Statement of Work is now on the website. 

2. If this is a public bid, is it full/open competition or set-aside?  

This is a full and open competition. 

3. What type of contract will be awarded?  FFP, T&M etc.  

As it currently states in the MSA External Solicitations web page, this is a Firm Fixed Price 
subcontract. 

4. Regarding type of contract – General Provisions – which General Provisions are applicable, 
GP Commercial identified in RFP (I.2). 

General Provision – Commercial – This general provide covers all general provision clauses 
referred to in this solicitation. 

5. Please confirm if MSA is requesting a schedule to be provided with the proposal. There is 
conflict between A.5, E.0 and SOW 10.2) 

For clarity to purposes, the schedule is being added to E.0 and a schedule is provided as 
stated in A.5. 

6. Section A.5 Offer is to specify basis of normal workweek (i.e., number of days/weeks and 
number of hours/day) Will this be used for invoicing? 

This is standard solicitation clause.  As this is a Firm Fixed Price subcontract, it is not for 

invoicing as much as it is for understanding the schedule.  The Statement of Work defines 

the milestones in calendar days. 

7. Section H.2 Facility Closure and Holiday/Work Schedules. Does this include a requirement 

for pre-agreed schedule for work performed at the subcontractor facility? Note see 
question 5. 

As this will be a Firm Fixed Price subcontract, any work performed at the vendor’s location 

does not fall under the Facility and Holiday/Work Schedules.  

 


